JESSE OWENS MEMORIAL PARK BOARD
Alabama reghway 157. Sute 6 N
*ouitcn, Alabama 35650

January 21, 1997

Ve
Lisa Ciampi 3} 9
Account Executive f
Design Display, Inc. g‘

351 Industrial Drive /

Birmingham, AL 35211 O/V 71,17

Dear Ms. Ciampi: m q ,g Gf"’[

The Jesse Owens Memorial Park Board met on Tuesday, January I4, and agreed to use the

services of Design Display, Inc. for the development of the Jesse Owens Museum. The Board looks

forward to working with you and your staff in the future in the different phases you have outlined
in your proposal.

We look forward to working and meeting with you at Ohio State on January 30 and 31. Any
paperwork necessary needs to be done as soon as possible.

Sincerely, -
O (D

Henry Buchanan, Chairman ‘ames Pinion
Jesse Owens Memorial Park Board County Extension Coordinator

jm



